
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, December 13, 2018 

STAFF/BOARD DINNER:  5:00 PM 
MEETING 6:30 PM TO 9:00 PM 

LOCATION:  Tiramisu Bistro,  10750—124 Street 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 2 

 

February 2019 

  

14 EFCL Board Meeting 

27 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

28 Winter General Meeting 

TBD Grants Workshop 

January 2019 

  

02 EFCL Office Reopens 

10 EFCL Board Meeting 

12 Hassle Free Rink Flooding Demo 

30 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

TBD Community Engagement Workshop 

December 2018 

 
 

01 Social Media Training Workshop 

13 EFCL Christmas Dinner/Board Meeting 

17 Hall Safety Workshop 

24 to 02 Office Closed 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 3 

 

1.0 Call To Order  
  
2.0  Welcome And Introductions 
 
3.0  Agenda Review (pg. 3) 
  3.1 Decisions, Information, Exemptions And Discussion, Masood Makarechian 
  3.2 Motion To Approve Agenda 
                
4.0 Approval of November 08, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 4-12) 
 
5.0 Decision Items (6:45 PM) 
 5.1 HR Committee Tasks / Terms Of Reference—5 minutes (pgs. 18-20) 
 5.2 Live Active Future Directions Program Survey Review—Motion On Next Steps—15 minutes 
 5.3 Resignation of VP Internal—5 minutes 
 5.4 Election of VP Internal For Partial Term To June of 2019—5 minutes 
 5.5 Removing Gender From League Membership Cards—10 minutes 
 5.6 Treasurer’s Report—Budget 2019 Process—Motion To Rescind Credit Card Payment—15 minutes 
  
6.0 News From The City Of Edmonton  (pgs. 13-17)  
 6.1 News From The City Of Edmonton 
 
7.0 Exemptions   - 15 minutes 
 
—————————–———————Break 8:00 PM to 8:45 PM————————————————————- 
 
8.0 Reports 
 8.1 Executive Director’s Report (pgs. 22-23) 

- Growth Strategy Presentation to City Council 
- Planning Committee Update 
- Westview Village Summary And Guideline Development For League Engagement 
- Area Council Meeting January Of 2019—Date TBA 

 8.2 100th Anniversary Committee Update 
 8.3 Ice Rink Survey Review 
   Discussion Questions For Consideration—To Be Voted On In January 
 8.4 Workshops Report 2018 
  
9.0 Correspondence 
  
10.0 Work In Progress (pgs. 27-30) 
 
11.0 District Updates—Tabled To January 
 
12.0 Looking Back And Looking Ahead 
 What Is One Thing You Learned From Your Time On The Board This Past Year, And What Do You 
 Hope To Bring Into 2019? 
 
13.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

13.1 EFCL Board of Directors’ Meeting— January 10, 2019 
 

14.0 Adjournment (9:00 PM) 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Staff/Board Christmas Dinner//Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

Tiramisu Bistro,  10750—124 Street  

Thursday, December 13,  2018,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:30 PM to 9:00 PM 

 
AGENDA 

Item 2.0 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 4 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   4.1 –  November 08, 2018 Draft Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Dana Mauer, Board Secretary 

4.0 Approval of Minutes 

Item 4.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 5 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 6 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 7 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 8 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 9 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 10 

 

 
 
Background: 
 
Over the past year there have been many changes in the organization.  Should we receive our growth 
funding from the City,  we will need to support bringing on new staff to the organization.  Also, in order 
to ensure that staff are receiving the support they require, a yearly evaluation should be considered in 
order to identify any concerns at an early stage. 
 
There have been several changes to workplace legislation in the past year, including new Work Alone 
Protocols, and Occupational Health and Safety legislation that should be included into the HR policy. 
 
A draft Terms of Reference was created last spring and is attached here. 
 

Motion:   
 
For the Human Resources Committee to convene to support HR policy at EFCL 

 MEETING DATE :   December 13,  2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   5.1 –  HR Committee Tasks / Terms Of Reference 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

5.0 DECISION ITEMS 

Item 5.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 11 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 12 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 13 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 14 

 

MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.2 – Live Active Future Directions Program Survey Review 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 5.2 

 
Information: 
 
The online survey was done from November to December 5th with 46 Community Leagues responding.  
Please see the attached survey summary. 
 
The intent was to determine what type of active recreation programming is currently occurring in 
Leagues, by whom and thoughts about the future of active recreation programming formats. 
 
It appears that Leagues are currently using a variety of methods to offer active recreational program-
ming, including volunteers, paid contractors, for profit and non-profit agencies.  In order to be in align-
ment with our tripartite agreement, Leagues should not be allowing for-profit companies to directly pro-
vide services to their members.   
 
However it is apparent that Leagues find it difficult to have volunteers run programs, and finding con-
tractors who are willing to sign on to a set hourly contract can be challenging.  
 
EFCL staff have met with YMCA to discuss the Sportball relationship further.  They are still willing to host 
this program so that Leagues can provide this program to their community without a high resource in-
vestment.   
 
Conversations continued with YMCA around doing a pilot program for the summer where they would hire 
two staff to host week-long camps at Community League facilities during the summer that would rotate 
among selected Leagues.  This would be done in collaboration between the YMCA, the participating 
Leagues and the EFCL. We are consulting with the City to ensure we are not competing for space with 
the City’s camp program.   
 
Participating Leagues would have 4 camp-style options to choose from, and could tailor it to meet the 
needs of their demographic. Payment for camps would be done through the YMCA.  They would provide 
qualified, certified leaders each week along with all the necessary equipment and supplies.  The Leagues 
would be required to have the hall free during the day, and that there would be safe storage for supplies 
in the evening.  The EFCL would work as a liaison between the YMCA and the Community League when 
necessary. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL enter into an agreement with the YMCA to do a Summer Camp Pilot Program with inter-

ested Community Leagues to host a week long camp for community children during July and August 

2019. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 15 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 16 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 17 

 

MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.3 – Resignation of VP Internal 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 5.3 

 
 

Background:   
 
Alison Poste joined the Board of Directors as District C Representative in October of 2017 and was the 
VP Internal.  She is unable to complete her term and sent in a resignation letter on November 11, 2018. 
We wish Alison well! 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Resolved that the EFCL Board of Directors formally accept Alison Poste’s resignation.  
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 18 

 

MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.4 – Election of VP Internal For Partial Term To June of 2019 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 5.4 

 
Background: 
 

9.1.1 Vice President, Internal 
  The Vice President Internal is responsible for the EFCL’s relationships with Members 

and may assist with interrelationship among the members. 
 The Vice President Internal will, inter alia: 

 9.1.1.1 Act in the absence of the President; 

 9.1.1.2 Act as a signing authority for the EFCL; 

 9.1.1.3 Will act, in the case of a vacancy, as the liaison between the Board and the 

District Members until the District Representative is elected or appointed by the Board. 

 

Recommendation: 
 
For a replacement VP Internal to be voted in and be in the role until the board meeting following the An-
nual General meeting (June of 2019) when all positions are up for re-election. 

 

9.1 Subject to Articles 10.5 and 11.2, each Director appointed to these committees shall serve for 
a term of one year, commencing at either the time of the formation of the Committee or at 
the meeting following the Annual General Meeting, until the next Annual General Meeting, and 
may serve a maximum of three terms in any one position. 

 

Due to the changes in our By-Laws, the positions of President, Vice President External and Treasurer 

should remain in their positions until the Board meeting following the next Annual General Meeting. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 19 

 

MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.5 – Removing Gender From League Membership Cards 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Exec. Director 
    Joanne Booth, Operations & Membership, Sr. Director 

Item 5.5 

 
 
Information leagues ask us to collect on their membership cards changes every year.  Minor changes 
have been put in place, as league needs and government legislation has evolved. 
 
One area on the membership cards that has raised concern is denoting the children’s gender.   
 

Background: 
 
Historically this has been a requirement from leagues for a variety of reasons.  Tracking membership de-
mographics for use in determining programming, for grant information/applications, for verification of 
youth age/gender as it relates to youth sport and other programming, and for any other reason that the 
league has determined this is required. 
 
For sports, including formal sports organization, community leagues are required to ensure that anyone 
allocated to a particular sports team, meets those requirements.  From time to time, questions arise 
about youth eligibility to play in a particular age category or team.   Often, where there is a question, 
information is easily verified by the community league.  That information may also be required to be ver-
ified by the sports group, or by the parents.  Leagues would often view the birth certificate during the 
sport registration process and when selling memberships at the registrations, ensure that the birth year, 
and gender are correct.  This allows leagues to verify that the youth information submitted during sports 
registration is accurate.  And also allows leagues to ensure that if there is a question of youth eligibility 
to play on a particular team/age category, that the youth is eligible.    
 
Of course, this is not the only verification, but one step out of a few. 
 
We recently discovered that our online store membership card sales has not been collecting information 
on youth gender for the past 5 years.  Only year of birth.  There has been no feedback over the 5 years 
from any sports organization or Community League about this.  Verification of gender for youth sport 
would then occur at the league level. 
 
The question about whether we should request gender information on the league membership cards has 
come up.  Is this something the leagues want to discontinue? 
 

Recommendation: 
 
That gender identification be removed from the 2019/2020 Membership Cards.  If leagues or sports or-

ganizations require this information then they will need to ask for it separately. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 20 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Abundant Community Edmonton (ACE) 
Neighbouring matters! 
 
ACE is a community-lead and City-supported approach that can strengthen connections 
among community members, their Community League and EFCL. Neighbours getting to 
know each other and being open to sharing their gifts can lead to increased participation in community life. 
The new ACE team is now fully staffed and is partnering with Neighbourhood Resource Coordinators and Re-
vitalization Coordinators to support Community Leagues, Neighbourhood Connectors and Block Connectors.  
 
We encourage Community League members and Neighbourhood/Block Connectors and all who are interested 
to attend an upcoming ACE Community of Practice (COP) gathering to share learnings and success. There 
were 18 COPs in 2018, and participants expressed that they were encouraged by the stories, ideas, and tips 
from others, and that learning from each other is inspiring! The feedback and ideas have been gathered into 
a Frequently Asked Questions document which will continue to grow in 2019 with more stories and celebra-
tion of successful neighbouring initiatives.  
 
We hope to see you at a COP gathering in 2019. The January dates are as follows: 
 

• Saturday, January 12, 9:30 am - 12:00 pm at Commonwealth Community Recreation Centre (11000 Sta-
dium Road) 

• Wednesday, January 23, 5:00 - 6:30 pm at the Valley Zoo, Otter Room (13315 Buena Vista Road)  
 
If you have any questions about starting an ACE initiative in your community, please contact your Neighbour-
hood Resource Coordinator or Revitalization Coordinator. You can also contact the City at abundantcommuni-
ty@edmonton.ca.  
 
Shouts of "car!" may soon echo in a street near you 
 
Neighbourhood Services has brought together Child Friendly Edmonton, Parks and Roads Services, Risk Man-
agement, and Civic Events and Festivals to launch Play Streets in Edmonton.  
 
Play Streets are events that allow neighbours to play together in residential streets closed off to vehicle traf-
fic. The events may be organized, or simply exist as a time frame during which children and adults can en-
gage in whatever play they wish. 

THE WAY WE LIVE: Improve Edmonton’s Livability 

 MEETING DATE :    December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   6.1 –  News From The City of Edmonton 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Stewart York, Citizen Services 

6.0 NEWS FROM THE CITY OF EDMONTON 

Item 6.1 

mailto:abundantcommunity@edmonton.ca
mailto:abundantcommunity@edmonton.ca


EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 21 

 

The section launched the program through presentations at the Live Active Summit, the EFCL’s general meet-
ing and Neighbourhood Services Section meeting. The Play Streets manual will be available on the City of 
Edmonton website and in print copies (as requested) by the end of the year. 
 
New revitalization initiatives 
 
The Neighbourhood Revitalization project team hosted Meet and Greet events in Inglewood (November 20) 
and Balwin/Belvedere (November 21) to launch two new revitalization initiatives that were approved by 
Council earlier this year.  
 
Neighbourhood Revitalization combines investments in physical infrastructure with investments in community
-driven initiatives that build social infrastructure. Our team invites all neighbourhood residents to work with 
us to achieve shared goals and enhance local opportunities for neighbourly connections, social and recrea-
tional opportunities, neighbourhood beautification and more. We believe residents are the experts on their 
community and we look forward to supporting them to make the most of their neighbourhood. 
 
The events allowed us to meet residents, learn from them, and discuss next steps. We shared information 
about the Neighbourhood Revitalization program, opportunities to collaborate and participate on the commu-
nity strategy development working group. We want to include as many diverse voices as possible from the 
community. 
 
Changes follow Public Places bylaw amendments 
 
Following the amendments to the Public Places bylaw, Community Standards has implemented the following: 
 

• The removal of ashtrays in Business Improvement Areas (BIAs) that encroach the 10-meter restriction 
• Field observations on Whyte Avenue to determine smoking behaviour between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. 
• Temporary window decals indicating smoking zones for Whyte Avenue businesses between 99 and 109 

Streets 
• A-frame maps indicating smoking zones on Whyte Avenue between 104 and 109 Streets, and on Jasper 

Avenue between 108 and 109 Streets 
• BIA check-ins twice a month, with feedback directed to the appropriate business area 
• No Smoking or Vaping signs in various City parks 
• A smoking campaign strategy scheduled for spring 2019 
 

These changes have resulted in minimal 311 complaints to Capital City Clean Up, Community Standards 
peace officers, municipal enforcement officers and transit peace officers.  
 
 

 
 
Integrated Pest Management plans 
 
In 2017, the Office of the City Auditor audited the City’s pesticide use and found that we substantially follow 
the principles of the Integrated Pest Management Policy (C501). However, the auditors recommended three 
ways to improve Pest Management’s overall effectiveness. 
 
To refresh our policy and refine our practices, we've begun  comprehensive public engagement, including 
online surveys, Engage Edmonton events, and public engagement open houses early next year. We’re also 
scheduling stakeholder engagement events for technical experts, businesses and City employees. 
 
 

THE WAY WE GREEN: Preserve and Sustain Edmonton’s Environment 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 22 

 

Park Rangers part of Homeless Team 
 
When a citizen calls about a homeless camp, our park rangers are the first on the scene. The Rangers are 
part of the integrated team approach in the City of Edmonton’s strategy to end homelessness. Once a camp 
is determined as active, the Park Rangers job is to connect with the individuals there and help them to con-
nect to other supports that our vulnerable populations need.       
                   
The data that our park rangers collect has been integral in creating policies to help the homeless. It’s tracked 

through the Homeless on Public Land committee, where our park rangers join other City and social agencies. 

Over 8400 people have been housed through the program since 2009, including over 900 this year.  

 

 
 

 
 

Link to Council and Committee Schedules, Agendas & Minutes 

 

Link to schedule of upcoming Council reports 

 

Stay linked in to neighbourhood news, events and programs. Subscribe to The Park Bench for our monthly e-

newsletter!  

Upcoming Meetings, Events and Activities 

January 12 ACE Community of Practice, 9:30 am - 12:00 pm at Commonwealth Community Rec-

reation Centre, (11000 Stadium Road) 

January 14 Executive Committee: Neighbourhood Resource Coordinator Update 

January 16 Community and Public Service Committee: Abundant Community Edmonton - Progress 

Update 

January 23 ACE Community of Practice, 5:00 - 6:30 pm at the Valley Zoo, Otter Room (13315 

Buena Vista Road) 

https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/council-committee-meetings.aspx
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/e/2PACX-1vTgqJTrAn1zntQJZzCT7w7adIYsHj7AwRSL3YFlZn0Jl8hbMI3xYrbsbvrobhMls_B-Kou-dvFQZtZx/pub?gid=274249645&single=true&output=pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx


EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 23 

 

 
Meetings and Training 
 
• Met with Councillors McKeen, Henderson, Nickel, Esslinger, Hamilton and Walters. 
• Attended Calder Community Development Visioning on November 13th 
• Met with Kent Bittorf with the YMCA- Kent 
• Met with Area Council 1- Dwayne Robertson at Area Council Wine and Cheese at Foster Park Brokers 

on November 20th 
• Attended Live Active Implementation Team meeting on November 21st 
• Attended TRAC meeting with Ryan Barber on November 21st 
• Met with Heather Murk of Grant Thornton LLP for an interview as part of a “project to bring 

community minded people together to share ideas on how to make Edmonton a more vibrant 
community and hopefully inspire action. We will gather information from our interviews and then 
capture these insights into themes at our Live Lab on January 28, 2019, where we will bring a group 
together to further brainstorm and share.” 

• Met with REACH Executive Director Jan Fox and Crys Vanier regarding the CITYzen connect ask 
• EFCL Media Training with Shawna Randolph on November 27th 
• Phone call with Martin Green- Bird Scooters- https://www.bird.co/   He was referred to us by Bin Lau,  

Mayor Iveson’s Strategic Advisor 
“Bird encourages clean, car-free alternatives 
Bird is passionate about vibrant communities that have less traffic, cleaner air, and safer streets. 
We’re working with cities and universities across the world to provide new transportation options, 
complement public transit systems, and invest in safety infrastructure that benefits everyone.” 

• Met with Tim Henderson, of  PEGASIS Seniors Collaborative 
• Met with David Prodan of  E4C, on December 4th, regarding issues with Twin Parks Mobile Home Park 
• Attended the Seniors Coordinating Council Conversation Café on December 6th 
• Attended Heritage Festival Holiday Party at Fantasyland Hotel on December 6th 
• Attended Future of Waste discussion with other non-profits, hosted by the COE on December 7th 
• Viewed Evansdale Community League sports facility with David Dodge to understand what new 

leagues could build for $500 K, very easily obtainable through grants, on December 10th 
 

Growth Strategy Presentation to City Council 
 
The presentation to City Council on EFCL’s Growth Strategy occurred on Thursday, November 29th at 4 
PM.  Due to the high number of people who had signed up for the public hearing, the process took longer 
than expected and Council had committed to hearing from everyone. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 MEETING DATE :   December 13,  2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   8.1 –  Executive Director’s Report 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

8.0 REPORTS 

Item 8.1 

https://www.bird.co/


EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 24 

 

A big thank you to Fraser, Masood and Ryan for their support in preparing for this.  Fraser, Masood and Colin 
joined me on the panel to present to Council.  Following my short presentation on the rationale for additional 
funding, there were about an hour’s worth of questions in the following areas: 
 
1) Why does the EFCL feel that it needs to hire more staff when as an organization it came from a place of 

volunteers running most of the organization and providing support to the leagues? Are we over 
professionalizing a volunteer model?  (Henderson) 

2) Communities in Ward L feel frustrated by City bureaucracy around park development.  How can the EFCL 
help to alleviate this and prevent volunteer burnout? (Banga) 

3) How does the EFCL support the formation of new community leagues? (Banga) 
4) What is the EFCL’s plan to develop skilled community leaders? (Walter) 
5) How can the EFCL work to support renewal and revitalization initiatives? (Knack) 
6) Thankful to the EFCL for supporting Londonderry community league renewal. How can the EFCL justify 

fee increases when participation in our organization is mandatory under granting agreements? (Caterina) 
7) Area Councils are interested in being a part of the next round of Tripartite negotiations and would like to 

be more engaged (Caterina) 
8) Clarification on the fees we collect? Do we control the league fees to their members?- (Esslinger) 
9) How can the EFCL be more relevant to the needs of their communities?  (Paquette) 
10) Really appreciate the work that the EFCL has done (Colin) to support leagues in my ward.  Could this 

additional funding help the EFCL to be more like the Library-EPL? (McKeen) 
 

Planning Committee Update 
 
The Planning Committee met last week, and had many new members who attended, including one who was 
out of town but insisted on being called in to the meeting.  There was a tremendous amount of new energy 
and excitement about the importance of engagement with league leadership on issues that come before the 
Planning Committee.   
 
There was discussion around the City’s announcement of the annexation going through, and the implications 
for the Planning Committee on how to engage with these new communities that are now part of the City. 
 
District H and District I are currently vacant. 
 

Westview Village Summary and Guideline Development 
 
Saturday, EFCL staff went out and did a membership drive at Westview Village Community League Mobile 
Home Park.  Staff were met with people who were interested in getting involved, and through the sales that 
day we have doubled the number of members of the league and found a couple of potential board members.   
 
This membership drive was the result of several months of work done with the Board and the NRC to provide 
support with their AGM and to board members in general.  After their AGM, there was only one board 
member,  which put their Society at risk of folding.  With only 30 memberships in a community of 3000, the 
League was in desperate need of help.   
 
In January, EFCL staff will work to create a proposed policy for the EFCL as to when we will engage with 
leagues in a more intensive way,  such as was done with Westview Village.  This type of engagement is very 
well received by leagues, however is labour intensive on staff and volunteers. 
 

 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 25 

 

 
Area Council Meeting 
 
Following the Wine and Cheese that was held on November 20th for Area Councils, and council questions,  it 
became clear that it would be good to foster this relationship and hold a meeting in the new year to hear the 
concerns they have heard from leagues and how we can work together.  The MOU that was created between 
the EFCL and the Area Councils did not receive a lot of traction or signatures.  This could be an agenda item 
for the meeting. 
 
Please speak with Laura if you are interested in attending this meeting and have ideas of dates that won’t 
work for Area Councils. 
 

Sponsorship Practices Policy In Development 
 
We have begun research and the attached document outlines considerations that we will need to take into 
account in our sponsorship policy.  It appears that we will be highly limited in the ability to accept 
sponsorship from cannabis retailers or producers. 
 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 26 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 27 

 

MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.2 – 100th Anniversary Committee Update 
 

PREPARED BY:    Nora Begoray, Director of Business Development 

Item 8.2 

 
The volunteers have been working extremely hard this past month with many meetings with city council-
lors, government officials, and partner organizations to discuss funding options for this project.  
 
Highlights are: 
 
City of Edmonton - COE PM confirmed $600,000 funding secure and city will be flexible to amend 
agreements and contracts to align with a re-scoped project.  Project plan requested that delivers a de-
tailed construction strategy achievable with the projected reduced funding expectations.   
 
Council – Through the presentation done by Allan Bolstad and Mike Lanteigne, as well as conversations 
with the volunteers and with Laura, Executive Director.  Council has been supportive and has suggested 
further flexibility with finding additional ways and funding to assist the project this winter.  
The formal presentation material, and follow up detailed documents have been sent in response to coun-
cil questions during and after the presentation.  
 
Provincial and Federal – Again very supportive conversations and indications are that our Infrastruc-
ture application for 750k ( ICIP ) has been forwarded to the decision panel and recommended as a prior-
ity by the Ministry of Infrastructure and the Ministry of Culture and Tourism.  
 
Corporate Donations: 
$1500 received 
$20,000 from Servus Credit union confirmed. 
Minor Hockey – still in discussion – presentations completed 
Minor Soccer – still in discussion – presentations completed 
 
Grants:  
Edmonton Heritage Council – Grant approved for $20,000 for historical signage design project will match 
Federal Legacy grant funding received this fall.  
 
Other Project News  
 
Lafarge - The committee is working with Lafarge, but has little expectation of significant contribution 
due to the changes of circumstances within their company. 
Recommendation:  To continue to pursue some support and donated cement material based upon the 
MOU agreement – without extending extensive time, effort or resources and without inclusion in the pro-
jected project revenue as low probability of realized benefit    
  
Urban Systems – The committee and staff negotiated a final settlement with USL that includes: Cash 
settlement of $43, 463 plus GST  
Recognition of in-kind project contribution of $100,000 donation (portion of unrecovered USL costs)  
EFCL receipt of all digital project files, design auto-cad drawings and all project collateral. 
 
 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 28 

 

MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.3 – Ice Rink Survey Review 
 

PREPARED BY:    Chantelle Zimmer,  Community Active Recreation Consultant 

Item 8.3 

 
 

Background 
 
The EFCL recently conducted a survey to learn more about community league ice skating amenities and 
operations as it plays a central role in winter programming and aligns with both the Live Active and Win-
ter City Strategy. Community leagues with a board rink, snowbank rink, or iceway were asked to partici-
pate. A full report of the results is available in the appendix. 
 
Questions for the Board of Directors 
 
1. Do the survey results align with your experience or what you know from your District? 

 
2. The majority of community leagues indicated that the value of ice skating amenities is to “provide 

affordable winter recreation for the community” and “bring people together.” Are these values mean-
ingful contributions to the community league movement? 

 
3. Is this initiative a priority for the EFCL?  What outcomes do we want to achieve? What does success 

look like? 
 
4. What resources are required to support this initiative (e.g., staff, budget)? What resources do we 

currently have? What resources are still needed? 
 

5. Given that the biggest challenge for community leagues is recruiting volunteers and hiring people, 
how should the EFCL support community leagues? How does the Board want to be involved? 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 29 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 30 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 31 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 32 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 33 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 34 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 35 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 36 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 37 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 38 

 

MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.4 – Workshops Report 2018 
 

PREPARED BY:    Colin Johnson, Governance & Programs, Sr. Director 

Item 8.4 

 
Participation 
 
In 2018 we offered 9 stand-alone, topic-specific workshops, 5 District Governance workshops, and the 
Leagues Alive conference. We collected surveys following each of these workshops and between them 
we had responses from 234 participants representing 103 Community Leagues. 
 
Change in Knowledge 
 
We ask participants to tell us their understanding of the workshop topic at the start of the workshop and 
ask them to tell us their understanding of the topic after the workshop. They rank themselves on a scale 
of 1 to 5, 1 being very little knowledge and 5 being very significant knowledge. This year, on average, 
people ranked themselves as a 2 coming into the workshop and 4 coming out of the workshop. 
 
Requests for Additional Training 
 
We ask all participants for their ideas for additional needed training. 37 topics were identified and some 

of these were provided during the year, the top (unmet) needs listed below will be targeted in the com-

ing year (both in the monthly sessions and at Leagues Alive). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We struggled with attendance for some sessions of the District Governance Workshop (restricting them 
by district), but this varied by district. We scheduled 6 workshops and held 5 (one was cancelled due to 
lack of participants). The other 5 workshops ran with between 3 and 22 attendees (3, 6, 8, 16 and 22). 
Most of the workshops went well, but the two with lower numbers were not as successful. 

Session 

# of 
re-
quests 

Volunteer Management 16 

Social Media 11 

Diversity & Inclusion 10 

Policy 8 

Community engagement 5 

Coms Strategy 4 

Tripartite 4 

Event Planning 4 

Meetings 4 

Board Recruitment and Reten-
tion 3 

Financial Oversight 3 

Grants 3 

Technology Solutions 3 

Membership 3 

Programming 3 

Strategic Planning 3 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 39 

 

 
2019 Intentions 
 
In 2019 we plan to hold 8-10 topic specific workshops, based on feedback we will mix the times between 
weekends and evenings where possible. We will draw the topics from the trends in our surveying and emer-
gent issues that arise through the year. 
 
Leagues Alive is a successful workshop with strong attendance that is anticipated throughout the year. 
Leagues begin asking about the date and the topics early in the year. 
 
We plan to reduce the Governance Workshops to 3 offerings (one north of the Yellowhead, one south of the 

Whitemud, and one in between the Yellowhead and the Whitemud). We will not restrict them by district as 

they are more effective when the attendance is between 10-20 participants. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 40 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   December 13, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   10.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director  

10.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 10.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2017/01/12 9.0 Sub-dividing Community Leagues 

The EFCL to work with the City to set up some processes regarding how 
to subdivide an existing community league.   (There are  processes in 

place for boundary changes, but not for the creation of new leagues 
from within old ones.)  

In Process 

2017/03/09 5.1 Finance Committee Draft Terms of Reference 

R. Hoyle to forward a draft TOR that she recently helped to develop for 

another committee.  D. Jakubec will email a “doodle poll” to determine 

the first Committee meeting date/time.  

In Process 

2017/09/14 11.0 District Updates/Feedback 

C. Shannon to investigate the status of the proposed legislation 
preventing schools from sitting empty, forcing them to become 
derelict and leading to their closure.   She will forward a study 
about how civic design impacts population health.   

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.4 Londonderry Community League Receivable 
That the EFCL enter into discussions with Londonderry Communi-

ty League in an effort to re-coup $7,835 in outstanding expenses. 

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.5 EFCL Office Space 
C. Shannon to provide a summary of the possible facilities availa-
ble to the EFCL for alternate/interim office space.  
and 
That the EFCL inform the City of Edmonton that it would like to 
remain in its current office space until an opportunity becomes 
available in the new Rollie Miles Recreation Centre. 

In Process 

2018/06/14 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 
C. Shannon suggested arranging a Community Hub presentation 

from City staff at the next board meeting.  

In Process 

2018/06/14 10.1 CLIP Program Update 

C. Shannon advised she would follow-up with James to obtain 

more specifics on the statistics columns in the Stantec document. 

In Process 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 41 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/07/05 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 

S. Svendsen advised she would look into the editing, and clarifi-

cation/quality control and report back. 

And 

S. Svendsen to take F. Porter’s suggestion back that the EFCL 

could have a role in this.  

 

2018/07/05 8.3 Communications Committee Terms of Reference 
Staff (J. Booth and/or L. Cunningham-Shpeley) to revise the 
EFCL Communications Committee Terms of Reference in  con-
sultation with C. Johnson regarding committee governance, and 
refer to the motion previously passed by the Board as to wheth-
er or not the committee is intended as a staff or Board commit-
tee.  The revised draft TOR can be emailed to Board members 
and voted on by email.   

 

2018/09/13 5.2 Financial Update 
Finance Committee to investigate (check with Jenn) and report 
back on M. Gosselin’s question regarding the accrued receiva-
bles for 2016.     

 

2018/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District A Letter To Council-
lor Esslinger 
J. Watson to forward the letter to F. Porter to be shared with 

the EFCL Board.   

Add J. Watson to October AGM meeting - brief presentation/

discussion about mature league revitalization.  

 

2018/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District E 
District E meeting to be scheduled in the next 30 days.  

 

2018/09/13 7.2 EFCL Business Directory 

Review and revise the proposed Premium plan according to Member-

ship needs and privacy concerns about emailed promotions being per-

ceived as “spam”.   For presentation at the October Board meeting.   

 

2018/09/13 7.2 EFCL Business Directory 

That the EFCL Board approve moving forward with the recom-

mended Basic option as presented. 

 

2018/09/13 7.3 Risk Management Advisory Committee 

C. Shannon will look into a City contact or resource for Laura to 

refer league inquiries to.  

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package December 13, 2018 42 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/09/13 7.5 Staff Credit Card Spending Policy 

M. Gosselin to forward a standard credit card acknowledgement 

form.  

EFCL staff to locate in the minutes, the motion and policy that 

were previously passed by the EFCL Board regarding staff credit 

card use. 

In Process 

2018/10/11 4.1 100th Anniversary Project 

F. Porter asked that the minutes from the last EFCL 100th Anni-

versary Steering Committee meeting and a written update on the 

status of the 100th Anniversary Project be provided for the No-

vember Board meeting package.  

 

F. Porter asked that a written report be submitted for the Board 

outlining a summary motion as well as all financial concerns that 

the Committee is seeking resolution from the Board on.   

In Process 

2018/10/11 5.0 District Updates/Feedback 

Laura will be contacting Board members by email regarding ar-

ranging District meetings.  

 

L. Rosinski to forward a copy of the 20 page agreement to Laura 

(Yellowhead Trail Freeway Conversion) 

 

2018/10/11 6.2 Staff Credit Card Spending Policy 

Tabled to November meeting.   Clarification is needed around the 

$2000 limit.  Board comments to be forwarded to Laura. 

In Process 

2018/10/11 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 

EFLC to share and publish NRC and NCS postings with community 

leagues.  

 

C. Shannon will look into it and report back. (Reduced Bus Route 

Changes) 

 

2018/10/11 10.1 Website Survey 

Forward examples and suggestions regarding website functionali-

ty to Laura.   

In Process 

2018/11/08 5.1 Planning Committee, Principles and Terms of Reference  

That a review of the Planning Committee’s Terms of Reference 

and Guiding Principles be brought forward again at a future 

Board meeting.  

 


